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From: Carolina Rook
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:45 PM
To: Nicole Necas
Subject: FW: Yamhill Voting System contract
Attachments: Yamhill Co OR 032019 Hart Verity Master Agreement Final.pdf

From: Keri Hinton <hintonk@co.yamhill.or.us>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 4:37 PM

To: Lindsay Berschauer <berschauerl@co.yambhill.or.us>; Ken Huffer <hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us>; Christian Boenisch
<hoenischc@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cc: Carolina Rook <rookc@co.yamhill.or.us>; Nicole Necas <NecasN@co.yambhill.or.us>

Subject: FW: Yamhill Voting System contract

Good afternoon,

Please see the email below and the master agreement attached. This is a request for the approval of the upgrade of our
vote tally system to version 2.7 in the amount of $35,832.20. In addition to being up-to-date with the most recently
state and federally approved version of the vote tally system each machine is also encrypted and much more

secure. Our original master agreement is still in effect and our annual license and support fee covers our system and any
upgrades that occur during. | am submitting this item to the agenda for consideration at the BOC meeting on Thursday,
March 23™ to be ratified. The modernization grant funds will be used to cover the cost of this upgrade. If you have any
questions please let me know.

Thanks,

Keri Hinton
Yambhill County Clerk
414 NE Evans St., McMinnville, OR 97128
503-434-7518
hintonk@co.yambhill.or.us

*EXEXOREGON PUBLIC RECORD*****
Messages to and from this email address may be subject to Oregon Public Records Law.

FEEEXCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This electronic mail may contain confidential information this is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying this information by anyone other than the intended
recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please
immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7518,
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From: Peter Lichtenheld <PLichtenheld@hartic.com>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Keri Hinton <hintonk@co.yambhill.or.us>

Cc: Karen Clakeley <kclakeley@hartic.com>

Subject: Yamhill Voting System contract

on: This email originated outside of the Yamhill County email system

You asked if the quotes you received for the system upgrade to version 2.7 become part of the existing contract. The
answer is that yes, they do.

Refer to the last sentence on item #1 of our contract, page 2. I've attached the contract for you.

Thank you for your partnership.

HART

interecivic
Peter Lichtenheld, CERA
Senior Vice President of Customer Success
Hart InterCivic
512.632.3079 (m) | 866.275.4278 (help desk)
The best customer service in Elections
https://www.hartintercivic.com/

This message (including any attachments} is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete
this message immediately if this is an electronic communication. Thank you.



